


**City of Seattle  
Notice of Appointment**

<b>Name:</b> <i>Cameron Allyssa Zapata</i>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Executive Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Legislative Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Agency Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Council</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Constituency</b>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Capitol Hill</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98122</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> <i>N/A</i>
<b>Appointed to:</b> <i>Pedestrian Advisory Board</i>		<b>Date of Appointment:</b> <i>6/29/15</i>
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b> <i>Res. 29532</i>		<b>Term of Office:</b> <b>From:</b> <i>9/1/2015</i> <b>To:</b> <i>8/31/2016</i>
<b>Background:</b>  <p><i>Cameron is an assistant planner at the City of Redmond where she provides permitting assistance and processes applications and building plans for completeness and compliance with codes and regulations. Previously, she worked at the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDPDA) where she promoted preservation of the neighborhood and raised awareness of the local Asian-American history. Ever since growing up in Bellevue, she has lived a car-free lifestyle and considers walking as her main mode of transportation.</i></p>		
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b> 		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments:</b>  Mayor Edward B. Murray

FILED  
 CITY OF SEATTLE  
 2015 JUL 20 PM 2:46  
 CITY CLERK

## **Cameron Allyssa Zapata**

### **RELEVANT EXPERIENCE**

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Assistant Planner**, Planning Department, City of Redmond, WA June 2013- Present

- Assists the public at the front counter; answers questions by phone and email and provides zoning and land use information, approved development proposals, and the city's entitlement process
- Reviews and signs off on plans submitted for Plan Check and permits, identifies corrective actions to be take by owners, approves or denies submittals
- Processes applications and building plans for completeness and compliance with current codes and regulations

**Planning Intern**, Planning Department, City of Redmond, WA, June 2011- June 2013

- Conducts research studies and prepares critical analysis to support comprehensive plan
- Gathers and analyzes data to develop reports, tables, charts, and graphs for written projects
- Prepares written reports, presentations, and makes suggestions to planners
- Uses ArcGIS to analyze data, maintain databases, and create maps

**Intern**, Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority, Seattle, WA April 2013- June 2013

- Promoted preservation of the International District neighborhood
- Raised awareness of the local Asian-American history in Seattle
- Planned fundraising event for Canton Alley- Alley way activation and revitalization

#### **PROJECTS AND RESEARCH**

**Community Planning Assistance Team**, Washington Chapter of the American Planning Association, Ocean Shores, WA, May 2012- September 2012

- Participated in public meeting with esteemed planners and members of the community
- Introduced planning principles and practices to Ocean Shores community to pioneer a more livable community
- Informed public on cost versus benefits of various urban design ideas and planning methods

#### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

- Proficient in: Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Creative Suite, ArcGIS, Google SketchUp
- Technical writing and grant writing

#### **EDUCATION**

**Western Washington University**

*Bellingham, WA*

*Bachelor of Arts, Huxley College of the Environment*

Major: **Planning & Environmental Policy- Planning**

Minor: **Sustainable Design and Geography**

September 2006-March 2011

## Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

11 Members per *Resolution 29532*, 2-year terms

1 Get-Engaged Member per *Ordinance 120325*, 1-year term

All subject to City Council confirmation:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 0 Other Appointing Authority-appointed

**Roster:**

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	1.	Member	Lydia Heard	3/4/14	3/4/16	2	Council
6	F	2.	Member	Catherine E. Morrison	4/1/15	4/1/17	1	Council
6	M	3.	Member	Paul Muldoon	4/1/15	4/1/17	1	Council
6	M	4.	Member	Gordon Padelford	3/30/15	4/1/17	1	Council
2	F	5.	Member	Angela Davis	7/1/15	4/1/17	1	Council
6	M	6.	Member	Jeffrey Linn	3/4/14	3/4/16	1	Mayor
6	F	7.	Member	April A. Kelley	4/1/15	4/1/17	1	Mayor
6	M	8.	Member	David A. Goldberg	3/4/14	3/4/16	2	Mayor
6	M	9.	Member	David Amiton	4/1/15	5/30/16	1	Mayor
6	F	10.	Member	Joanne Donohue	4/1/15	4/1/17	2	Mayor
		11.	Member	VACANT	3/4/14	3/4/16	2	Mayor
5	F	12.	Get-Engaged Member	Cameron Allyssa Zapata	9/1/15	8/31/16	1	Mayor

**Diversity Chart:**

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	3		1	1					5			
Council	2	3		1		1				4			
Other													
<b>Total</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>6</b>		<b>2</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>1</b>			<b>1</b>	<b>9</b>			

**Key:**

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List *gender*, M or F

\*\*\*Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*